
 

 

 
 
 
14 August 2020 
 

Information Rights & Compliance Team 
99 Waverley Road 

St Albans 
Hertfordshire 

AL3 5TL 
 

Tel:  01727 804954 
Email: Hpft.foi@nhs.net 

 
 Our Ref: FOI/03625 

 
 
 
Thank you for your request concerning applications for unlicensed CBPMs. 
 
Your request has been considered and processed in accordance with the requirements of the Freedom 
of Information (FOI) Act 2000. 
 
1.  Since 1 November 2018, how many applications regarding unlicensed Cannabis-Based 

Products for Medicinal Use (CBPMs) have been received by your Drug and Therapeutic 
Committee, or a similar clinical governance body? Please exclude Sativex and Epidiolex. 
a. Please provide the therapeutic indication for the applications received e.g. chronic 

pain 
b.  Please detail from which department the request originated? 

 
 None.  
 
2.  Of the total number of applications to your Drug and Therapeutic Committee, or a similar 

clinical governance body, how many applications for unlicensed CBPMs has the Trust 
declined since 1 November 2018? Please provide any details as to the reason/s behind 
declining the applications. 

 
 Not applicable  
 
3.  Of the total number of applications to your Drug and Therapeutic Committee, or a similar 

clinical governance body, how many applications for unlicensed CBPMs has the Trust 
accepted since 1 November 2018? Please provide any details of the application accepted 
where possible, including the cost of reimbursement and the product/s prescribed. 
a.  Please provide the therapeutic indication for the applications received e.g. chronic 

pain 
b.  Please detail from which department the request originated? 
 
Not applicable 
 

4.  For applications to your Drug and Therapeutic Committee, or a similar clinical 
governance body, that have been accepted, please advise what the subsequent stage 
was (if there was one)? E.g. an Individual Funding Request being submitted or new 
entries being added to the Trust Formulary. 

 
Not applicable 
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5.  Please clarify whether funding for unlicensed Cannabis-Based Products for Medicinal 

Use is at CCG or Trust level? 
 
Not applicable.   
 

6.  Please clarify whether your Trust operates a policy with a capped number of 
prescriptions or duration of prescriptions for unlicensed Cannabis-Based Products for 
Medicinal Use? 

 
 Not applicable.  
 
Should you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Please find enclosed an information sheet regarding copyright protection and the Trust’s complaints 
procedure in the event that you are not satisfied with the response. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

Sue Smith 
 
Sue Smith 
Information Rights Officer 
 
Enc: Copyright Protection and Complaints Procedure Information Leaflet. 
 
If you would like to complete a short survey in relation to your Freedom of Information request please scan the QR code below 
or click here. 

 

https://secure.membra.co.uk/ExperienceHPFT/s/Survey1.aspx?id=32ab1ea2-c45e-448c-9521-f3bc3e807d45

